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2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 1/26/2015 | Received By: zwyatt
Wanted: As time permits Same as LRB:
For: Dianne Hesselbein (608) 266-5340 By/Representing: Denise Stromme
May Contact: Drafter: zwyatt
Subject: Transportation - driver licenses Addl. Drafters:
Veterans - veterans benefits
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Hesselbein@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: zachary.wyatt@]legis.wisconsin.gov
michael.gallagher@legis.wisconsin.gov
aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
eric.mueller@]legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Free operator's license for disabled veterans
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed  Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/Pl zwyatt jdyer rschluet mbarman State
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Wyatt, KZachary

From: Gallagher, Michael

Sent: Saturday, January 24, 2015 4:45 PM

To: Shovers, Marc; Mueller, Eric; Wyatt, Zachary; Hurley, Peggy; Hanaman, Cathlene; Malaise,
Gordon; Duchek, Michael; Kuczenski, Tracy; Kunkel, Mark; Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW:; Veterans Bills

Here is the veterans agenda for Rep. Hesselbein. I have numbered the requests and indicated in red,
below, who I think each request belongs to. Please let me know what you claim or refuse to claim based
on my assignation.

Thanks,
Mike

Michael Gallagher

Legislative Attorney
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 267-7511

From: Stromme, Denise

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:53 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Veterans Bills

Free Driver’s License for Disabled Veterans Under Texas Transportation Code Title 7, Chapter 521, Section 521.426,
Texas drivers licenses may be furnished free of charge to veterans who have service-connected disabilities rated 60% or
more by the VA or by a branch of the Armed Forces of the U.S. Application must be made prior to the time present
driver’s license expiresN\EVM / ZDW ‘

Thank you in advance for any™agsistance you may be able to provide.

If you have any questions, Dianne is aailable to speak with you at any time.

Denise Stromme
Office of Representative Dianne Hesselbein pe 35%"0, via FLv«e ‘/z’]/’zals, Daies
Rm. 9-North, State Capitol s e Zeg D o 0] itentes

608-266-5340
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: waiving operator’s license fees for disabled veterans.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

R

Under current law, the department of transportatlon must charge required fees
for the initial issuance and Tenewal of a license authorizing operation of “Class D”
vehicles, which are automobiles and most passenger vehicles, or “Class M”“notor
veh1cles, which are motorcycles. This bill waives those fees for an applicant who is
a veteran with a service—connected disability.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

v

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 45.03 (13) (0) of the statutes is amended to read:

(VI )

45.03 (18) (0) Provide verification to the department of transportation of the

4 information required under s- gs. 343.14 (2) () and 343.21 ( 12‘)7/

History: 2005 a. 22, 25, 468; 2007 a. 20 ss. 782m, 783, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 46, 200; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32, %2013 a.17,20.

5 SECTION 2. 343.14 (2) (k) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 2

343.14 (2) (k) A statement as to whether the applicant is a veteran, as defined
in s. 45.01 (12):/With a service—connected disability rating of at least\éio percent, and
has provided the verification required under s. 343.21 (1g).‘/

SECTION 3. 343.21 (1g)\())(f the statutes is created to'read:

343.21 (1g) Notwithstanding sub. (1) (a)\{o' (bg)\énd (n):/if an applicant provides
verification frdm the department of veterans affairs that the applicant is a veteran,
as defined in s. 45.01 (12),\/amd in receipt of an award from the U.S. department of
veterans affairs of a service—connected disability rating under 38 USC 1114 or 1134
of at least 60 percent:/the department shall waive any fee for the initial issuance or
renewal of a license authorizing operation of “Class D” or “Class M” motor vehicles.

SECTION 4. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to an application for an operator’s license made on the
v

effective date of this subsection!

(END)



Wyatt, ‘Zacha_r:_/_

— - -
From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 4:45 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary ‘
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -1449/P1 Topic: Free operator's license for disabled veterans

And this one as well? Convert to /1 and put a note on the request sheet please so we know to jacket it when it comes
through?

Thank you.

From: Rep.Hesselbein

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 4:37 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -1449/P1 Topic: Free operator's license for disabled veterans

Please draft for introduction

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 3:45 PM

To: Rep.Hesselbein

Subject: Draft review: LRB -1449/P1 Topic: Free operator's license for disabled veterans

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1449/P1.
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1 AN ACT to amend 45.03 (13) (0); and to create 343.14 (2) (k) and 343.21 (1g) of

2 the statutes; relating to: waiving operator’s license fees for disabled veterans.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation must charge required
fees for the initial issuance and renewal of a license authorizing operation of “Class
D” vehicles, which are automobiles and most passenger vehicles, or “Class M” motor
vehicles, which are motorcycles. This bill waives those fees for an applicant who is
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

3 SECTION 1. 45.03 (13) (o) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 45.03 (13) (o) Provide verification to the department of transportation of the

5 information required under s- ss. 343.14 (2) (j) and 343.21 (1g).

6 SECTION 2. 343.14 (2) (k) of the statutes is created to read:



N}

S Ot o W

10
11
12
13
14

2015 - 2016 Legislature -2~ LRB-1449/P1

ZDWijld:rs
SECTION 2

343.14 (2) (k) A statement as to whether the applicant is a veteran, as defined
in s. 45.01 (12), with a service—connected disability rating of at least 60 percent, and
has provided the verification required under s. 343.21 (1g).

SECTION 3. 343.21 (1g) of the statutes is created to read:

343.21(1g) Notwithstanding sub. (1) (a) to (bg) and (n), if an applicant provides
Veriﬁcation from the department of veterans affairs that the applicant is a veteran,
as defined in s. 45.01 (12), and in receipt of an award from the U.S. department of
veterans affairs of a service—connected disability rating under 38 USC 1114 or 1134
of at least 60 percent, the department shall waive any fee for the initial issuance or
renewal of a license authorizing operation of “Class D” or “Class M” motor vehicles.

SECTION 4. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to an application for an operator’s license made on the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)



